[bookmark: _Hlk109134555]RFP 23-72839: Uniforms, Mats, Towels, and Linens Rentals and Laundry Services
Attachment F: Technical Proposal Template
Indiana Department of Administration

Request for Proposal (RFP) 23-72839 is a solicitation by the State of Indiana in which organizations are invited to compete for a contract among other respondents in a formal evaluation process.  Please be aware that the evaluation of your organization’s proposal will be completed by a team of State of Indiana employees and your organization’s score will be reflective of that evaluation.  The evaluation of a proposal is based upon the information provided by the Respondent in its proposal submission.  Therefore, a competitive proposal will thoroughly answer the questions listed.  The Respondent is expected to provide the complete details of its proposed operations, processes, and staffing for the scope of work detailed in the RFP document and supplemental attachments. 
 
Instructions: For all areas in which subcontractors will be performing a portion of the work, clearly describe their roles and responsibilities, related qualifications and experience, and how you will maintain oversight of the subcontractors’ activities. 
 
Please use the yellow shaded fields to indicate your answers to the following questions.  The yellow fields will automatically expand to accommodate content.  Every attempt should be made to preserve the original format of this form.  A completed Technical Proposal is a requirement for proposal submission.  Failure to complete and submit this form may impact your proposal’s responsiveness.  Diagrams, certificates, graphics and other exhibits should be referenced within the relevant answer field and included as legible attachments. 

1. [bookmark: _Hlk96469019]Definitions and Abbreviations

1.1. Please list any additional terms and definitions used by your company or industry that you would like the State to consider incorporating in the contract.  The State will not accept terms and definitions introduced after award during contract finalization and implementation. 

	



1.2. Please confirm you have carefully reviewed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4 and Attachment F1 Minimum Requirements Form. Should your company have any exceptions, substitutions, or conditions for the State’s consideration, please list them below. The State will not accept exceptions, substitutions, or conditions introduced after award, during contract finalization and implementation.
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2. Market Basket Pricing and Non-Market Basket Discounts

2.1. Please describe how you will use State order data to inform Market Basket optimization discussions throughout the life of the contract.

	



3. Uniform Rental and Leases

3.1. Please describe your company’s uniform rental and uniform lease capabilities.

	



3.2. Please describe the capability of your company’s laundry service to maintain, clean, and steam tunnel uniforms for state employees under a uniform rental or lease.

	



3.3. Please describe options for having State employees be responsible for at-home laundry. If there is cost-savings, please describe these on Tab IV. Rebate and Value-Adds of Attachment D Cost Proposal Template. Do not provide cost information in this document.
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3.4. Please describe your company’s capability to collect measurements from and provide new uniforms for state employees within one (1) calendar week under a uniform rental or lease.

	



3.5. Please describe how your company will furnish an adequate inventory of uniforms selected by work groups, including how will you maintain this inventory if additional work groups are added to the rental/lease option.

	



3.6. Is your company prepared to replace rented or leased garments that don’t meet inspection criteria, are damaged beyond repair, or are lost by your company within one calendar week and at your expense? How will you ensure this process is in line with the best interests of the State?

	



3.7. Please describe how your company will manage the Acknowledgement of Proper Fit process for uniform rentals and leases, from the issuing of the Acknowledgement form (or equivalent document) to a State employee, to the delivery of the new uniform pieces as listed in Section 1.4.4.4

	



3.8. Please describe how your company will meet the State’s requirements for the uniform measurement and alteration process as listed in Section 1.4.4.5 of the RFP. Also please describe your company’s process for onsite fittings and alterations.

	



3.9. Please describe how your company will ensure that re-issued and replaced uniforms under a rental or lease will be delivered within one (1) calendar week for standard sizes and three (3) weeks for non-standard sizes. 

	



3.10. Please describe how your company will gather fitting requests and then fulfill those fittings over the course of a month for uniform rentals and leases. 

	



4. Mat Rental

4.1. Please describe how your company will ensure that they will deliver and distribute clean, fresh-looking floor mats, and remove soiled mats on a schedule agreed upon between the Respondent and the Using Agency.  Please also describe how you will account for deliveries that fall on a State holiday.

	



5. Reporting

5.1. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which reports are available online.

	



5.2. Please provide a detailed list of your company’s current reporting capabilities, the process by which these reports are generated, and the frequency of report production.

	



5.3. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities, including expected timeframe for the State to receive new requests for information.

	



5.4. Does your company provide online Account Management Services that enables the State Vendor Management team to monitor activity?  If so, please provide a list of all functions of online capabilities, including reporting, that will be at no cost to the State.

	



5.5. Please describe your company's ability to provide periodic usage reporting, including, but not limited to, reports that include the following fields: the Purchasing Entity, Manufacturer Name, Manufacturer Code, Manufacturer SKU Number, UPC Code, UOM (Unit of Measure), Items per UOM, Product Description, List Price, Market Basket Price, Price Actually Charged, Source of Price Charged (Lower sale price, etc.), Quantity Purchased, Extended Price Charged, Payment Type (P-Card, etc.), Order Method (Online, Phone, etc.), Average Order Size.  Please include how long it takes your company to provide new periodic reports.

	



6. Pick Up and Delivery

6.1. Please describe your company’s pick-up and delivery capabilities, and how you will ensure that deliveries will maintain a routine schedule and meet the State’s standards.  Please also detail how you will confirm that no deliveries will take place on a State holiday and will ensure that deliveries take place on the next business day.

	



6.2. Please describe whether the State may request alternate delivery times, including allowable frequencies and timeframes, and the proposed method for making such requests.

	



6.3. Please describe in detail how your company could optimize delivery to the multiple delivery sites that would provide the maximum cost savings while meeting the delivery requirements outlined in Section 1.4.8 of the RFP.  

	



6.4. What percentage of on-time deliveries does your company currently achieve with customers who require expedited delivery?  Please define how you measure on-time delivery.

	



6.5. What is your company's order fill rate under contracts similar to this?  (An order with a 100% fill rate would have no backorders.)  What performance level do you regard as "acceptable" and what performance level do you regard as "excellent"?  How does your company measure fill rate and are these measurements available for a customer to view online?

	



6.6. Please describe how your company would provide both delivery estimates and proof of delivery to the State for every order.

	



6.7. Please describe how will you ensure that Drivers are familiar with the resulting contract and pricing, and that Drivers will not encourage or promote the sale, rental, or lease of any items in the Respondent’s catalog or not covered under the scope of the contract.

	



7. Quality Control

7.1. Please describe how your company will respond to State employees deeming a supplied item as unsatisfactory.

	



8. Customer Service and Account Management

8.1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed Account Management team structure including names, contact information, resumes where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  Please include who will be primary points of contact and how you will ensure that these points of contacts are familiar with State uniforms procedures. 

	



8.2. How will you ensure all individuals that interact with the state in carrying out/delivering the services are familiar with the contract pricing and service requirements.  How will you ensure individuals will not try to upsell products and services that are outside the scope of the agreement?

	



8.3. Please describe your company’s plan to provide the State of Indiana and all the participating agencies, schools, and governmental bodies with a coordinated and consistent customer service program. 
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8.4. Please describe the type of contract specific information that is retrievable by a member of customer service.

	



8.5. Please describe your company's standard process for problem resolution and escalation, including standard response times, for all program issues including mobile application or website issues.

	



8.6. Please describe your plan to ensure the continuity of the Account Management team if a member should depart.

	



8.7. Please describe your Account Management methodology during implementation and transition and post-transition/implementation.  Please include details such as meeting cadence, attendees, information provided during meetings, etc.

	



8.8. Please define and describe your customer service quality assurance program, including details on internal metrics. 

	



8.9. Please describe your methods to collect customer feedback and measure customer satisfaction.  Please provide any examples of such methods.

	



9. Billing, Invoice, and Payments

9.1. Please list all payment methods your company can accept.

	



9.2. Please detail your company’s invoicing process, keeping in mind that the State shall not accept a central bill process and that invoices must be monthly at a minimum.   

	



9.3. Please describe your company’s invoicing processes, including your flexibility in producing invoices more frequently than monthly. Please note that invoicing frequency may vary between Using Agencies and Respondents shall collaborate with Using Agencies to determine invoice frequency.

	



10. Implementation and Transition

10.1. Please describe your company's proposed implementation plan, citing specific tasks, dates, and milestones from contract award to availability to place orders.

	



10.2. Please identify specific tasks and milestones requiring State involvement (i.e., dedicated time and resources) and the degree of State involvement (i.e., estimated time and resources) during contract implementation.

	



10.3. Please describe any trainings you offer to assist State users for when they make purchases.

	



10.4. Please identify and describe any innovative solutions your company would offer in order to drive contract compliance and savings.  
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